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GEN 1. NATIONAL REGULATION AND REQUIREMENTS 

GEN 1.1 DESIGNATED AUTHORITIES 

The addresses of the designated authorities concerned with facilitation of international air navigation are as follows: 

1. Ministry

Federal Democratic Republic of Nepal
Ministry of Culture, Tourism and Civil

Aviation, Singhadurbar, Kathmandu, Nepal.

Tel: 977-1-4211870, 4211785

Fax: 977-1-429781

Email: info@tourism.gov.np

Website : www.tourism.gov.np

3. Meteorology

Director General 
Department of Hydrology and Meteorology 
Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal 
TEL: +977-1-5319052, 5358224, 5358276 
Email: dg@dhm.gov.np, ddgmfd@dhm.gov.np 
(Deputy Director General)
AFS: VNKTYMYX, VNKTYPYX
Website: www.dhm.gov.np, www.dhm.gov.np/mfd

2. Civil Aviation

Civil Aviation Authority of Nepal 
Sinamangal, Kathmandu, Nepal 
TEL: 977-1-5718000, 5718030 
Fax: 977-1-5718022 
Email: dgca@caanepal.gov.np 
AFS: VNKTYAYX

Website : caanepal.gov.np

Air Navigation Services (ANS) 

(a) Aviation Services Directorate

Civil Aviation Authority of Nepal 

Sinamangal, Kathmandu

Tel: 977-1- 5718001
Email: ansdirectorate@caanepal.gov.np 

(b) Tribhuvan International Airport

Civil Aviation Office, Gauchar, Kathmandu, 
Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4113261,4113033,4113234 Fax: 
977-1-4113180

AFS: VNKTYDYX

Search & Rescue Coordination 

(a) Director General

Civil Aviation Authority of Nepal

TEL: 977-1-5718000, 5718030 
Fax: 977-1-5718022 
Email: dgca@caanepal.gov.np

AFS: VNKTYAYX

(b) Rescue Co-ordination center,

Tribhuvan International Airport Office

Gauchar, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4113000

Fax: 977-1-4113222

AFS: VNKTYCYX

Website: www.rcc.caanepal.gov.np

4. Customs

Director General, Customs Department
Tripureswor, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1- 4117223 (Director General)

977-1-4117221, 4117222 (Dy. Director General)

977-1-4117225 (Custom Service Room)

Fax: 977-1-4117218

Email: dg@customs.gov.np

Website: www.customs.gov.np

5. Immigration

Director General, Department of Immigration
Kalikasthan, Kathmandu
Tel: 977-1-4429659/4429660/4433934/4438862

Fax: 977-1-4433935

Email: dg@immigration.gov.np

info@immigration.gov.np 

Website: h t t p s : / / www.immigration.gov.np/  

6. Health

Government of Nepal
Ministry of Health and Population

Department of Health Services / Epidemiology &

Disease Control Division, Teku, Kathmandu,

Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4255796

Fax: 977-1-4262268

Email: ewarsedcd@gmail.com

Website : www.edcd.gov.np

7. Aerodrome Service Charges
Corporate Directorate
Civil Aviation Authority of Nepal,
Sinamangal, Kathmandu, Nepal
TEL: 977-1-5718003
Email: corporate@caanepal.gov.np
Website: www.caanepal.gov.np

CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF NEPAL AMDT 02/2026

mailto:info@tourism.gov.np
http://www.tourism.gov.np/
mailto:cnsatm@mos.com.np
mailto:cnsatm@mos.com.np
mailto:cnsatm@mos.com.np
mailto:ansdirectorate@caanepal.org.np
mailto:dgca@caanepal.org.np
http://www.rcc.caanepal.gov.np/
mailto:dg@customs.gov.np
mailto:dg@customs.gov.np
http://www.immi.gov.np/
mailto:ewarsedcd@gmail.com
http://www.edcd.gov.np/
mailto:planstat@tiairport.com.np
http://www.tiairport.com.np/


AIPGEN 1.1-2
01 JULY 2022 NEPAL 

8. Plant Quarantine & Pesticide Management

Center, 

Hariharbhawan, Lalitpur, Nepal 

TEL: 977-1-5535844 (Chief)

 977-1-5553798 (Plant Quarantine) 

977-1-5010111/5524352 (Inquiry) 

Fax: 977-1-5553798 

Email: info@npponepal.gov.np

chief@nponepal.gov.np
Website: www.npponepal.gov.np 

10. Aircraft Accidents investigation

Government of Nepal 

Ministry of Culture, Tourism and Civil 

Aviation 

Singhadurbar, Kathmandu, Nepal 

Tel: 977-1-4225870 

Fax: 977-1-429781 

9.Animal Quarantine Office,

Department of Livestock Services 

Animal  Quarantine  Office, Budhanilkantha, 

Kathmandu, Nepal 

Tel.: 977-1-4377153 

Fax: 977-1-4377153 
Email: info@ktm.aqo.gov.np

ktmquarantine@gmail.com 

Website: www.ktm.aqo.gov.np 
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